
FORT CAMPBELL BROADCASTING COMPANY 

TAL JONZ, MANAGER 

Kermit Geary 
át 2, Box 298, 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Arborae Radio 
1370 K. C. 

500 WATTS 

PHONE 431-4984 FORT CAMPBELL, KENTUCKY 

March 31, 15564 

Mr. Geary, 

This is to confirm your reception ©f WARD Saturday morning, March 28th, 1964. 

The frequency test was broadcast exactly as you have listed. As to your 

receiving the station on June 24, 1963 I was not here at the time and cannot 

confirm this, although what you listed sounds like whet the previous engineer 

did. I appreciate your letter. 

Sincerely,.._ 

2 
BOB WICKS, 
Engineer 
WABD 

GARY LATHAM, EDWARD T. BREATHITT, SHELBY McCALLUM, DBA FORT CAMPBELL BROADCASTING COMPANY 


